MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 2nd sitting of 15th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2013-2014 held on 22.10.2013 at 12.00 pm at Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, 4th Floor, Sion Circle, Sion (E), Mumbai 22.

.....

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 22.10.2013. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. J. S. Sahni, Chairman, MPC Board, Mumbai. Chairman

2. Shri. Rajeev Kumar Mital, Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai Member Secretary

3. Shri.P.P.Nandusekar Technical Advisor(Env), MIDC, Mumbai Member

4. Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Scientist & Head, NEERI, Mumbai Special Invitee

The Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mantralaya, Mumbai, Member could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the first sitting of 15th Consent Appraisal Committee (CAC) meeting of 2013-2014 held on 14.10.2013 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/CAC cell/minutes/B- 4648 dated 17.10.2013 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items (book let no.- 24 & 25) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
	Book let no. 24		1		
	Resubmission Items				
1	Mazgaon Dock Ltd, Wet	Approved	COU or 5	It was decided to grant consent to	
	Basin, modernisation project, The New wetNasin	Establish	years	establish (wet basin modernisation project). It was also decided to hold	
	south Yard Mazgaon Dock	Operate	whichever	back the consent to operate for	
	Itd Dockyard Road	Not Approved	is earlier	necessary clarification from competent authority regarding	
				applicability of CRZ clearance.	
2	Global Nonwoven Ltd, village	Approved		As the category of this activity is	
	mundhegaon Tal Igatpuri, Dist Nashik	Establish /		Orange & Capital Investment is Rs. 411 crs., the case is under purview	

		Not Approved		of consent committee, hence case shall be referred to consent
3	Sahara Hospitality Ltd, CTS no 2085 Domestic Airport Vile Parle (E)	Establish (Expansion) Not Approved		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal and prosecution for carrying out construction without valid EC and C to E.
4	Sudal industries Ltd, plot no B-11 MIDC Nardana, Tal Sindkheda, Dist Dhule.	Approved Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following specific conditions: 1. Industry shall not use radioactive and harmful alloying elements like lithium, vanadium etc as raw material and there shall not be any hazardous chemical contamination. 2. Industry shall preferably use natural gas. In case oil is used, it should either have low sulphur concentration or lime scrubbing shall be done to mitigate the SO ₂ emissions.
5	Godrej & Boyce Mfg co. Ltd, Gat no 600 601 605 A/P wing tal Khandala. Dist Satara	Approved Amendment in consent to operate	30.9.2014	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate co-terminus with the existing consent i.e. upto 30.9.2014 for inclusion of production of Air-conditioners-30000 nos/M with the following conditions: 1. There shall be no increase in fuel consumption more than the existing consent and/or pollution load and industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards the compliance of the same. 2. Consent shall be issued with overriding effect over previous consent issued. 3. Industry shall comply with para no.6 of RRZ policy, 2009.
6	I Ven Towenship (pune) pvt ltd, Village jambhe marunj- Nere Tal Mulshi, Dist pune	1 st operate (part) Not Approved		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance till revalidation of EC and accordingly communicate to industry.
7	Bhaskar foods, village Bopi Akola Rd,Tal Nandgaon Dist Amravati.	Renewal with amalgamation and 1st operate for expansion Not Approved		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance as concerned RO's report is still pending and resubmit in next meeting alongwith RO's report.
8	ITC Limited, plot no B-27 MIDC Ranjangaon.	Approved 1 st operate for expansion with amalgamation	31.11.2015	Board has granted consent to establish on 22.2.2013 without EC condition and SRO telephonically informed that industry has not carried out any construction activity after granting consent to establish.

9	BILT Graphic paper	1 st operate for	 Hence, it was decided to grant 1 st operate for expansion with amalgamation after obtaining verification report from SRO that no fresh construction is being carried out in the consent to establish granted on 22.2.2013. It was decided to keep the case in
	products, unit Ballarpur, Dist Chandrapur	replacement and modernization of existing pulp mill Not Approved	abeyance and revert to CAC after getting details on following issues: 1. Verification report of SRO regarding point wise compliance of all C to E conditions especially the condition for 50 % reduction in effluent qty and also compliance of time bound road map (condition no. 11) for existing C to O dtd 3.1.2012. 2. TAC to give comprehensive report regarding effluent qty & quality from new modernized plant & existing process. 3. TAC to examine the material balance for new lime kiln and to verify whether there is a increase in lime manufacturing qty as they have started new lime kiln. 4. Whether the industry has discontinued the existing 11 manual digestor operation and operating only the single continuous cooking digestor. 5. Re-examine the case in light of the tentative sectoral review for Pulp & Paper industries.
10	Parag milk foods pvt Ltd. Awasari phata tal Ambegaon, Dist pune	Renewal Not Approved	 It was decided to keep the abeyance as concerned SRO's report is still pending and resubmit in next meeting alongwith SRO's report.
11	Oswal F. M. Hammerle Textiles Itd plot no T-5 T-5 part/1 kagal-Hatkangale five star MIDC, Dist Kolhapur	Approved Renewal (with increased CI & production capacity) Not Approved	 It was decided to take decision as per sectoral matrix for textile industry. The BG of Rs.10 lakh (topup) and time period for compliance of upgradation of ETP to be examined while taking up the case alongwith sectoral consents.
	Review Items		
1	MAHAGENCO, Chandrapur super Thermal power Station, Chandrapur	Closure Directions proposal	 It was decided to keep the proposal in abeyance and take up alongwith the sectoral review for power plant. A meeting will also be held with the

				MD of the MAHAGENCO in this regard.	
2	WCL Durgapur Opencast Sub area,Durgapur Tal & Dist Chandrapur	Exemption of installation of CAAQMS		CAC is willing to consider the industry's request for exemption of condition of CAAQMS but industry must comply with the EC condition of providing four ambient air quality monitoring stations. According amend the consent /issue suitable communication.	
3	Bhagwati Ferro Metal pvt. Ltd, plot no. G-7MIDC Malegaon, Sinner, Tal; Sinner, Dist; Nashik.	Operation without C to O & EC		It was noted that the proposal is for action against the industry for operating the unit without C to O & EC. It was decided to 1. Initiate prosecution against the industry, 2. Issue directions of not to operate the unit before obtaining C to O and EC with BG of Rs. 50 lakh towards the compliance of the same and also disconnect water & electricity supply of the industry.	
	Book let no. 25				
	Resubmission Ite				
1	Lodha Development Pvt Ltd, Vill Kanjurmarg, Mumbai	Approved Establish for expansion / Not Approved		It was decided to take up these cases in accordance with the BG regime and decision chart for construction /infrastructure projects.	
2	Lodha Development Pvt Ltd, Vill Kanjurmarg, Mumbai	Approved 1 st Operate (part) / Not Approved			
3	Lodha Development Pvt Ltd, Vill Kanjurmarg, Mumbai	Approved 1 st Operate (part) / Not Approved			
4	Maharashtra Seamless Ltd, Plot no. D-114, MIDC Vile Bhagad, Tal-Mangaon, Dist- Raigad	Approved 1 st Operate	30.6.2014	It was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate in view of letter issued on 14.10.2013 by GoM stating that this project does not require prior EC and by imposing BG of Rs. 5 lakh for O & M. Further the consent will be issued subject to sectoral BG regime.	
	Fresh Items				

5	Mumbai International Airport Pvt. Ltd., CSI Airport, Terminal 1B, 1st floor, Santacruz(E), Mumbai.	Approved 1st Operate (part)	31.7.2015	SRO-Mumbai has submitted verification report of compliance of C to E on 22.10.2013 which was placed before CAC.
				It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (part of phase-I & part of Phase-II) for International Airport for activities of redeveloped Integrated Terminal (T2) with BUA 4,53,512 sq. mtrs, Terminal 2 Multilevel car parking (T2 MLCP) & Access roads with BUA 1,93,996 sq. mtrs & international apron (phase-I & phase-II) with BUA NIL by imposing BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Draft consent as placed in the agenda is approved.
6	Dhariwal Infra Pvt. Ltd., C-6,7,8 Tadali Growth Centre, Chandrapur	Approved 1 st operate (phase-I)	31.8.2014	It was decided to grant consent to 1 st operate (phase-I) by imposing BG as per BG regime for power plant. Draft consent as placed in the agenda is approved with following
				corrections: 1. In Schedule I, capacity of ETP to be mentioned. 2. In Schedule III under BG regime, BG code no. PNC1a, PNC1b, PNC1f shall be deleted. 3. The condition of scientific closure of ash pond with soil cover and tree plantation over it, to be suitably incorporated in consent, as this is a Greenfield project.
	Review Items			
1	India Steel Works Ltd, Zenith Compound, Khopoli, Tal Khalapur, Dist Raigad			It was decided to forfeit BG of Rs. 6 lakh and issue SCN for closure towards non-compliance of directions & consent conditions.
2	Maharashtra Seamless Ltd, Pipenagar, Vill Sukeli, NH- 17, BKG Road, Tal Roha, Raigad			The issue of BG release and forfeiture to be re-examined in light of sectoral approach

The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the new industry wise validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.